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Jresented by the Heople of Founteland and District

TO

A 4. V. /ﬁu/

in grateful recognition of Gallant Services rendered in

THE GREAT WAR (1914—1919).

REvV. F. W. LANGTON,

Chairman of Committee.

GAVIN WADE,
Hon. Secretary.

October, 1919.
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HE ecclesiastical parish of Ponteland contains the townships of Berwick Hill, High Callerton,

T Little Callerton, Coldcoats, Darras [Hall, Higham Dykes, Kirkley (with Carter Moor), Milbourne,

Milbourne Grange, Ponteland, Twizell, and part of Prestwick. From all these townships men

have gone to serve their country in the Great War, and they may be interested to have a brief account
of their ancient parish.

The name, Ponteland, presents some difficulty.” The probable derivation is as follows :—
In Roman times there was a bridge (pons, poutis) over the stream.  When the Angles came, instead
of keeping the name ' Pont ' for the bridge, they in ignorance gave it to the burn. calling it * Pont 3’
the ' e’ may come from an old root meaning water, and * land ' is a common Anglian termination.
Our name may, therefore, mean, —Pont-water-land. A Church dedicated to St. Mary the Virgin has
been here from Anglo-Saxon times, and much of the history of the place is embedded in its walls.
It is a building of great interest, one of the finest Churches in Northumberland. The Church was
rebuilt after the Norman Conquest, about 1100. The lower part of the tower with its fine west door.
way is a part of the Norman Church. In it was signed the peace between Henry III. of England.
and Alexander 1I. of Scotland, on August 14th, 1244, Walter de Merton was Chancellor of England
in 1258, and obtained the patronage of the Church, which with all his estates, including Ponteland,
Roger Bertram of Mitford lost in the Barons War. The great tithes went to the endowment of
Walter’s College at Oxford. and the small tithes and certain glebe land for the support of the viear.
From 1270 to the present time, the vicar has been appointed by Merton College, a striking instance
of the continuous life of the Church of England. Most of the Norman building was probably hurnt
by the Scots before the Battle of Otterburn, in August, 1388, when the' town ® and castle of Ponteland
were burnt.  The North Transept remained, but the bulk of the present Church was built at the end
of the 14th, and in the 15th century. The massive South Porch could not be injured by the fire.
The Church contains many monuments and tablets of interest, and it is intended to place one in
grateful memory of those connected with the parish who came not back from the Great War.

The Castle of Ponteland, which was held by the de Valences, and the Athols. was burnt in
1388, and remained in ruins until Mark Errington succeeded to the property in 1597. Ile converted
the remains of the old castle into a dwelling house, and his initials are to he seen outside and over
an old fireplace. Portions of this residence remain. There is a circular stone staircase. and in
the stone cover over the entrance from the garden is a round hole, which could be used for pouring
hot lead down, or spearing an enemy on entering. The Erringtons sold the house and estate in 1774.

The pele tower in the Vicarage garden is in the list of Towers of Northumberland in 1415,
and its walls remain much as when built for the use of the vicar. After the Reformation, additions

were made on the North side, which were removed when the present vicarage was built,

Ponteland has been fortunate in its schools. Mr. Richard Coates who died January 3rd, 1719,
founded Coates’” Endowed School. His widow built the school house, now used as an Institute, and
a gallery in Church for the children. Higham Dykes School was built by Miss Mary Cook Bell. in 1852,
Kirkley School was built by the Rev. E. C. Ogle in 1861. The last educational building is the Council
School on the North Road, opened in 1914.

The place is growing, and it is to be hoped that the historian of the future may be able
to record the annals of a prosperous parish, and that our people may remain true to the best

traditions of the past.
F.W.L.
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Baldwin, H. G. Lant. Edwin,

Brighton, W.
Battensby, Sam.
Bone, Stanley.
Brown, Thomas.
Barnes, David.
Crozier, John.
Caughey, Wm. J.
Emms, Geo. Thos.
Class, Wm.
Gibson, Thos.
Graham, A.
Graham, John.
Hill, Maurice C.

Hutchinson, Geoffrey.

Ions, Charles R.
Kane, Norman.
Kettley, John.

Lant, Thomas.

McCreath, A. B.
Moffitt, Robert.
Ord, Thos.
Pollard, John.
Railton, G.

Richardson, Charles.

Robinson, Ridley.
Smith, Henry.
Stobert, James.
Thompson, W. S.
Walls, Charles H.
Weightman, Thos.
Wilkinson, John.
Wilson, J.

~Wilde. Thos.
Young, Jas.

Youngman, Rd.
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Armstrong, Jos.
Armstrong, W.
Bolam, H.
Bolam, G.
Berkley, T.
Baty, J. H.
Baty, I.
Bowring, J.
Bowring, R.
Backham, N. F.
Batey, G. H.
Badenoch, W.
Bates, ].
Bates, M. N.
Charlton, R.
Caughey, J. A.
Cuthbert, W.
Crozier, Richard
Carmichael, D.
Clark, F.
Colville, T.
Davison, J. G.
Davey, C.
Ellis, Hy.
Elis, J. W.
Ellis, Herbert.
Findlay, R.
Findlay, F.
Fatkin, G. F.
Fatkin, T.
Ferguson, W.
Graham, John.
Graham, John.
Graham, Jas.
Golden, T.

Hindmarsh, J. G.

Hindson, F.
Harnis, F. P.
Hall, A.
Hutchinson, R.

Hilton, E. J.
Hope, Wm. J.
Hindson, E. L.
Hornby, J.
Hall, J. H.
Hogg, John W.
Hogg, John.
Harman, A.
lons, G.

fons, A.

Ions, W.
Johnson, D.
Jameson, C. F.—M.C.

Kane, D. {R.0.St. Ann,

Kane, Jas.

Laws, Alf.
Lowrie, J.
Lowther, J. H.
Lowther, T. W.
Laws, J. W. C.
Langton, F. E. P.
Landers, R.
Logan, P.
Milburn, L. J.
Milburn, J. A.
March, T. M.
March, ]J.
Morley, John.
McGovern, John.
McGregor, D.
Montaldi, V. A.

March, Wm.,—M. Cross.

Murray, Wm.
Morley, E.
Noble, Graham.
Nixon, G. W.
Oates, H. W.
Pickering, L.
Pollard, H.

Pearson, Wm.

Pollard, W. T.

Page, |.
Richardson, R.
Reed, W. V.
Spence, W. H.
Snaith, G. F.
Scott, R.
Smith, M.
Scott, S.
Stobert, H. B.
Stonebank, F.
Snaith, Wm.
Smith, J. B.
Smith, W, A.
Smith, Jos.
Scott, John T.
Stokoe, N.
Stoddart, Wm.
Tustin, H. W.
Tustin, A.
Thompstone, J.
Taylor, J. F.
Taylor, C_. F.
Wilkinson, J. J.
Wilkinson, T.
Wilde, Walter.
Wright, A.
Winter, W.
Wright, R.
Watson, Alf.
Warren, G.
Young, T.

Young, G.,—M. Medal.

Young, G.
Young, G.
Young, C. S.
Young, W.
Youngman, C.
Youngman, Robt.

* Young; A.
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Lie at the proud foot of a conqueror,
But when it first did help to wound itself.

Now these her princes are come home again,

Come the three corners of the world in arms,
And we shall shock them. Naught shall mwkemm
If England to itself do rest but true. o1

William Shakespeare.






